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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Nason, Bruce <Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: new vehicle

Valerie, 
 
It appears Heritage is not having luck finding a 2020 truck at the same cost they quoted, they located one with 
more features; the cost would be $37,858.  We can wait for 2021 to be built, would be 06‐07/2021. 
 
Claremont Ford of New Hampshire, the other quote $34,200, has the truck in stock (as of 10/21/2020). 
Can we ask the board for authorization to purchase the truck from NH.  They will arrange to have it delivered 
to us for the price quoted? Is this something we can accomplish via email?  There are a few 2020s left and 
appear to be harder to find at this time, according to Heritage.  Some dealers that have them are not willing to 
trade them to other dealers. 
 
Bruce 
 
Bruce Nason, Chief of Police 
Bristol Police Department 
72 Munsill Ave 
Bristol VT, 05443 
802‐453‐2533 office 
802‐453‐6844 desk 
802‐349‐5027 mobile 
 

 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  This e‐mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510‐2521 and is legally 
privileged. Unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and deemed unlawful. The information 
contained in this e‐mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an 
attorney‐client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
e‐mail, and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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